FOIA released by City of Bainbridge Island and further redacted for Real Bainbridge Islanders FB group

Calls For Service Report

Call ID: P180094479

Printed: June 22, 2018

1. Agency 2. Person Received 3. Date/Time Received | 5. Time Arrived 7. Case #

BIPD Complaint 06/10/2018 14:42 14:43

4. Time Dispatched 6. Time Complete -
14:43 15:11
8. Nature Of Incident HARASSMENT
9. Location Of
Incident , BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA

10. Victim or Caller T--PERRY, ALI
11. Classification 12. How Received 13. Disposition 14. Officer 15. Date Submitted

"ANI/ALIT I/CAD

NO REPORT

Lewis, Cameron A

06/10/2018

Notes: ** LOI search completed at 06/10/18 14:42:40
VIA THE INTERNET
THINKSISA THREAT
VIA TWITTER DIRECTED AT RP
RP wished to report that a Richard Rynearson been threatening her online and that he posted a picture of RP's child on
Twitter. The written out threats were not crimina in nature.
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From: Cameron Lewis <clewis@bainbridgewa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Ali Perry
Subject: RE: Richard Rynearson

I’'m not sure if I’'m seeing the picture, is it the profile pic in the screenshot of the conversation?

From: Ali Perry < >

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Cameron Lewis <clewis@bainbridgewa.gov>
Subject: Richard Rynearson

This is a capture of the image | requested he either remove or redact (blackout). My son is 11 years old. | do not want his
image on Twitter.

Other screen shots will be in another email. Thank you for your help.

Ali Perry



all ATET = ¢ 2:59 PM

136

Betty BIU

Tweets Tweets & replies Media Like:

— e = A,
L

Betty BIU @Betty_of_BIU-6h
Thank you for your faithful
readership. But don't let us

interrupt your conversation on
suicide. By all means, continue.

% Ali Perry | didn't |
<% commenting. My

Like - Reply - 7h - E
1 1 v w
Show this thread
Betty BIU @Betty_of_BIU-6h
Good point. The internet has

thrown a wrench in their game.
They don't know what to do in

© Q Q &

Sent from my iPhone



From: Ali Perry < >

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Cameron Lewis
Subject: Richard Rynearson

There are so many more screen shots but this is the worst of it so far for today. This has been on-going since April 13
because | clicked a “like” on Facebook in support of Clarence Moriwaki.

My public post is engagement. It originally requested that my son’s image be dedacted. When he would not comply, |
edited my post.



AT&T = .- 3:17 PM @ 7 3 83%

Al Perry

See All Friends >

o Did You Know Add Answel

[ 2 Filters ] Manage Posts

@ Ali Perry
2hrs - Q

Remove the image of my minor child.
This 1s not a request.

| change profile pics as often as you change
your underwear.... about once a week.

You posted a screenshot that includes a pic
of my minor child. Remove it or black it out -

2



2:06 PM

Bgt_ty BiU

Tweets Tweets & replies Media Like:

@RidwinSimms :
vmue | identify as none of your damn
buisnes!

More suggestions

Betty BIU @Betty of BIU-19m
e Takes a trust fund education to
grasp this complex idea...

e e rarmes youw biackoud He 5o e child. e rrage does not Belong,
on Tl

WAIT A SECOND...
IEANIMAGE DOESN-TBELONG

ON'BUBLIC'SOCIAL MEDIA:::

-,

0
G

Betty BIU @Betty of BIU-31m

And now she takes it down! Good
thing, it was a gaping hole in your
already transparently ridiculous
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the other names you biackout. He is a minor child. His image does not belong
on Twitter.

WAIT A SECOND...

IEANIMAGEDOESN T BELONG
ON'RUBLIC:SOCIAL MEDIA:::

PERHAPS VOIESHOUEDNAT
2 BattyBIU .T__i_E.-Ia“: r_}';c-r';aiu_'_- i h:_ : v
S Takes a trust fund education to

grasp this complex idea...

-
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Tweets

Tweets & replies Media Like:

LRl st R LR S Bl Rl L

"in the first episode, Karen Valentine is be

= - iy s,

b T - A —_

Betty BIU @Betty of BIU-8m

My favorite part is the attention
dedicated to the F word (before
wishing others with different
political views would die).
Wouldn't want our speech to be
offensive :)

a
l

ey Ld

Show this thread

Betty BIU @Betty of BIU-10m
Sorry Ali, but your time in the light
has expired. There is just too
much hypocrisy to cover and you
don't want to rob your friends of
the attention they require do you?
Like this wonderful post from the
ever-so-reasonable and tolerant,
Keith Brofsky!

Q a &



113 PM

B_q!t:; BiU

Tweets Tweets & replies Media Like:

Betty BIU @Betty_of BIU-46m

Ali Perry & Bonnie McBryan
haven't learned from our island'’s
debacle. Using Madame
Thenardier level creativity, Ali
changes her public profile picture
so she can claim offense & Bonnie
says no photos taken from public
property! All accused of being
Betty prepare for more abuse!
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11 Betty BIU Retweeted

- Eric Weinstein @ @Eri... -5/17/18
Mv friend Dave @RuhinRenort has
L]
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Sent from my iPhone



N7 Q- ¥ Ali Perry and 2 Guests Re: Cyberstalking - Appointment

Appointment Insert Format Text Review Help Q Tell me what you want to do
Subject Ali Perry and 2 Guests Re: Cyberstalking
Location 7Chief's Office M
Start time Wed 6/13/2018 B ‘ 2:00 PM - D All day event
Endiine Wed 6/13/2018 ‘ 3:00 PM -
RO6-—- .e. .

In Shared Folder E_'\. Matthew Hamner Last modified by Matthew Hamner on 6/13/2018




From: Shannon Evans

To: mhamner@bainbridgewa.gov
Subject: my great niece Lucy

Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:38:27 AM

Attachments: -

Here is the shot of that cutie patootie Lucy. She is so proud of her ring! Now I have to follow
her lead and always remember to Choose the Right too. I told her I wanted a matching ring!

Now about that letter to the editor...I am happy to write it for you! Want to do a zoom
conference call so you can tell me the story you want to tell? I will happily write it for you.

Thanks again for your time and your insights yesterday. It really does take a village to ignore a
bully.

With warmest regards,

Shannon

Nobody can bring you peace but yourself.



Ralph Waldo Emerson





